
Re: Humboldt Transit Authority Qualified Bidders Announcement for Project 23-01

Jerome Qiriazi <Jerome@hta.org>
Mon 4/15/2024 10:56 PM
Cc:​Greg Pratt <greg@hta.org>;​Katie Collender <Katie@hta.org>;​Jim Wilson <jim@hta.org>;​Nancy Diamond
<ndiamond@ndiamondlaw.com>​

​

Dear Qualified Bidders,

This is a notice that the following have been posted to the Procurement Website:

Addendum #6
Replacement of Attachment 4.6 with the final site survey and CAD files

https://hta.org/procurement-opportunities/project-23-01/

Best,
Jerome

---
Jerome Qiriazi
Transit Planner | Humboldt Transit Authority | 133 V St., Eureka, CA  95501
Office: 707-443-0826 x112 | Email: jerome@hta.org | Book A Meeting
www.hta.org

From: Jerome Qiriazi <Jerome@hta.org>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 1:15 PM
Cc: Greg Pratt <greg@hta.org>; Katie Collender <Katie@hta.org>; Jim Wilson <jim@hta.org>; Nancy Diamond
<ndiamond@ndiamondlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Humboldt Transit Authority Qualified Bidders Announcement for Project 23-01
 
Dear Qualified Bidders,

A small correction to Addendum #5 was made correcting the listed release date of Addendum #5 from
April 4 to April 5. The revised Addendum #5 is available on the Procurement Website.

https://hta.org/procurement-opportunities/project-23-01/

I apologize for the any confusion regarding this.

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
mailto:jerome@hta.org
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/a9c67ce0af9543c7975c4ca4bc4c75d8@hta.org?anonymous&ep=plink
http://www.hta.org/
https://hta.org/procurement-opportunities/project-23-01/
mailto:jerome@hta.org
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/a9c67ce0af9543c7975c4ca4bc4c75d8@hta.org?anonymous&ep=plink


www.hta.org

From: Jerome Qiriazi <Jerome@hta.org>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 11:20 AM
Cc: Greg Pratt <greg@hta.org>; Katie Collender <Katie@hta.org>; Jim Wilson <jim@hta.org>; Nancy Diamond
<ndiamond@ndiamondlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Humboldt Transit Authority Qualified Bidders Announcement for Project 23-01
 
Dear Qualified Bidders,

This is a notice that the following have been posted to the Procurement Website:

Updated Questions and Answers
Answers to remaining questions received are added
A minor addition to the Answer to Question 23 was also included and is shown in bold and
underlined

Addendum #5
Addition of Attachments 4.15
Changes to Attachment 4.1 and 4.2

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:06 PM
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

This is a notice that the following have been posted to the Procurement Website

Updated Questions and Answers
Note that not all questions received have been answered. All remaining questions will be
answered no later than the deadline per Addendum #3

Addendum #4
Updated attachments
Addition to Section 1.7

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
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 4:07 PM
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
Note that a minor clarifying modification to the Answer to Question 8 is also included

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
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 3:29 PM
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
Addendum #3 which updates the Schedule of Events, including an extension to the RFP due date.

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
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:48 PM
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

This is a notice that Questions and Answers have been updated and posted on the Procurement
Website.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:34 PM
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

This is a notice that the following has been posted to the Procurement Website:
Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Walk Attendance Sheet
Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Walk Presentation
Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Walk Recording
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
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:29 PM
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

This is a notice that Addendum No. 2 has been posted to the Procurement Website.

https://hta.org/procurement-opportunities/project-23-01/

Thank you,
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
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 11:45 AM
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

This is a notice that Questions and Answers have been posted on the Procurement Website

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:08 AM
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

This is a notice to point out that, as stated in the RFP, all Qualified Bidders attending the
mandatory sitewalk must notify me by email by the end of today of the number of attendees that will
be attending.

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

Jerome Qiriazi, Transit Planner
Humboldt Transit Authority
133 V St., Eureka, CA. 95501
jerome@hta.org

From: Jerome Qiriazi <Jerome@hta.org>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 1:23:17 PM
Cc: Greg Pratt <greg@hta.org>; Katie Collender <Katie@hta.org>; Jim Wilson <jim@hta.org>; Nancy
Diamond <ndiamond@ndiamondlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Humboldt Transit Authority Qualified Bidders Announcement for Project 23-01

Dear Qualified Bidders,

This is a friendly notice that Addendum No. 1 has been posted to the Procurement Website.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 2:23 PM
Cc: Greg Pratt <greg@hta.org>; Katie Collender <Katie@hta.org>; Jim Wilson <jim@hta.org>; Nancy Diamond
<ndiamond@ndiamondlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Humboldt Transit Authority Qualified Bidders Announcement for Project 23-01
 
Dear Respondents,

I'm excited to release the Request for Proposals for Project 23-01 to design and construct a hydrogen
refueling station, and provide O&M services and fuel supply services.

Please find the RFP materials at the following Procurement Website

https://hta.org/procurement-opportunities/project-23-01/

Note the final schedule of events changed slightly from my last email.

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


Also note there is a mandatory pre-proposal conference and site walk, and all Proposers must notify the
Procurement Coordinator one week in advance with the number of attendees. 

Respectfully,
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 5:40 PM
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

The release date for the RFP for Project 23-01 has been further delayed until mid-February. My sincere
apologies for the continued delay, and appreciate your patience.

The projected Procurement Schedule is as follows:
Procurement Activity Date (Pacific Time)

RFP Distributed to Qualified Bidders List February 14, 2024

RFP Sitewalk February 29, 2024

RFP Questions Due March 14, 2024

HTA Responses to RFP Questions and Addenda (if any) March 21, 2024

RFP Proposals Due and Opening of Proposals April 3, 2024

RFP Interviews April 17, 2024

Notice of Recommendation April 24, 2024

Notice of Award May 1, 2024

Please reach out if you have any questions.

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
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:03 PM
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

The release date for the RFP for Project 23-01 has been delayed until January. I will  follow up shortly
with an updated procurement schedule.

I apologize for any inconvenience. Please reach out if you have any questions.

Best,
Jerome

---
Jerome Qiriazi
Transit Planner | Humboldt Transit Authority | 133 V St., Eureka, CA  95501
Office: 707-443-0826 x112 | Email: jerome@hta.org
www.hta.org

From: Jerome Qiriazi <Jerome@hta.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 5:21 PM
Cc: Greg Pratt <greg@hta.org>; Katie Collender <Katie@hta.org>; Jim Wilson <jim@hta.org>; Nancy Diamond
<ndiamond@ndiamondlaw.com>
Subject: Humboldt Transit Authority Qualified Bidders Announcement for Project 23-01
 
Dear Respondents,

Thank you for replying to HTA's RFQ for Project 23-01. The Qualified Bidders List has been posted to
HTA's website at

https://hta.org/procurement-opportunities/rfq-23-01/

For those included on the list, the RFP schedule has been delayed by one month. The current anticipated
release date is 11/16 with an anticipated due date of mid January.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out.

Best,
Jerome Qiriazi
Procurement Coordinator for Project 23-01

---
Jerome Qiriazi
Transit Planner | Humboldt Transit Authority | 133 V St., Eureka, CA  95501
Office: 707-443-0826 x112 | Email: jerome@hta.org
www.hta.org

mailto:jerome@hta.org
http://www.hta.org/
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